

Contact

+1 (647) 667-6357

prinna.pm@gmail.com

www.princymascarenhas.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/princym/

About Princy

A goal setter, as well as a self-starter seeks the position of Software/Web Developer in a thriving, exciting & growing company. With a Bachelor of Engineering degree in Computer Science & 1 year of experience in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, ASP.NET MVC, PHP, APIs, Bootstrap, Princy loves to learn new technologies and build applications. Princy also has 5 years of experience in the field of media and 3 years of experience in the field of training, customer service and blogging. As a hobby, she is a content creator for her blog "The Jeromy Diaries" and an micro-influencer on IG.

Professional skills

Communication ■■■■■■■
Time management ■■■■■■■
Teamwork ■■■■■■■
Leadership ■■■■■■■
Problem solving ■■■■■■■

Personal skills

(strengths)

Strategic ■■■■■■■
Discipline ■■■■■■■
Learner ■■■■■■■
Restorative ■■■■■■■
Analytical ■■■■■■■
Futuristic ■■■■■■■

Languages I know

- C, C++, SQL, PL/SQL, ASP .Net MVC, PHP
- Javascript, jQuery, Angular, the DOM, SSL, HTTP
- HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Adobe Photoshop
- CMS - Wordpress, Genesis Framework

Princy Mascarenhas

Experience

Jan 2017 – August. 2017

SPECIALTY TRAINER – AMAZON INDIA

- Technically train new hires on User Experience and Design on Amazon North American marketplace
- Tests conducted using Jasmine. Unit testing on a few features launched for the North American Marketplace.
- Collaboratively working with managers, other Technical Specialty Trainer Leads and new hires to deliver Amazon New Hire Technical Process with an technical exam.
- Got promoted as a FBA(Fulfillment by Amazon) Specialty Trainer

Oct 2015 – Dec. 2016

SELLER SUPPORT ASSOCIATE – AMAZON INDIA

- Handling e-mails and case work (technical issues with Seller marketplace platform) for sellers in North America Seller Support

Jan. 2015 – September 2015

TECH ANALYST– IBM INDIA

- Troubleshoot and solve technical issues through phone and e-mail support for IBM clients in Middle East.

November 2014 - January 2015

JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER - THOUGHTGRID INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS

- Troubleshoot Worked on HTML & CSS elements to create responsive design for clients.

Aug. 2014 - Present

THE JEROMY DIARIES – BLOGGER / SOCIAL MEDIA ADVISOR

- Brainstorming new ideas for brand collaborations
- Implementing SEO & collecting analytics for decision making
- Promoting the blog via campaigns
- Managing social media platforms & community building
- PR and influence marketing campaigns with brands
- Creating content & photography

Education

Sept. 2017 – June 2018

POST GRAD - WEB DEVELOPMENT

HUMBER COLLEGE, **GRADE:** HONOURS

Sept. 2010 – June 2014

BACHELOR IN COMPUTER SCIENCE ENGINEERING

VISVESWARAYA UNIVERSTY, INDIA - **GRADE:** FIRST CLASS

